

Public Safety
5-16-16

16-0356

ORDINANCE

An Ordinance to amend Sections 10.390 and 10.510 of the Manitowoc Municipal Code regulating limited time and angled parking in City parking lots

The Mayor and Common Council of the City of Manitowoc do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 10.390 (8) is amended to read as follows:

10.390 Parking Prohibited. (8) Vehicles Facing Backward. It shall be unlawful and a violation of the provisions of this section for any person to back a vehicle into an angled parking space, or to pull a vehicle through a designated angled parking space, so that the front of the vehicle faces the traffic lane on any City street ~~or in any municipal owned parking lot.~~

Section 2. Section 10.510 is amended to read as follows:

10.510 Limited Time Parking in City Parking Lots.

In addition to parking meter time limits in City parking lots under MMC 10.690, the following free parking time limits are established in the following City parking lots:

(1) ~~Buffalo Street Parking Lot – Between North 7th and 8th Streets.~~ Except for reserved and handicapped parking spaces, all other parking spaces shall be considered open parking spaces ~~two hour parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.~~

(2) ~~North 9th and Maritime Driving Parking Lot.~~ Except for reserved and handicapped parking spaces, all other parking spaces shall be ~~two hour parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.~~ Reserved for future use.

(3) **Quay Street Parking Lot.** In the Quay Street parking lot between South 8th Street and vacated South 9th Street, commonly known as the City Hall Parking Lot, there are hereby created ~~12~~ 5 one-hour parking spaces ~~and 30 two-hour free parking spaces.~~

(4) **Public Safety Building Parking Lot.** Except for parking spaces reserved for employee parking and handicapped spaces, all parking spaces in the upper ~~and lower~~ portion of the Public Safety Building parking lot shall be two-hour parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.

(5) **South 9th and Franklin Jay Streets Parking Lot.** Except for ~~reserved, handicapped and~~ parking spaces reserved for city employee parking ~~in the parking lot northeast of the intersection of South 9th and Jay Streets,~~ all remaining stalls shall be considered open parking spaces ~~two hour parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.~~

(6) **South 7th and Jay Streets Parking Lot.** Except for reserved, handicapped, and those parking spaces designated as two hour parking spaces between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. ~~open parking spaces,~~ all other parking spaces shall be considered open parking spaces ~~two hour parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.~~

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect on the day after its publication.

MAY 16 2016

Introduced _____

Adopted _____

Approved _____

Justin M. Nickels, Mayor

This Ordinance was drafted by Kathleen M. McDaniel, City Attorney

Fiscal Impact: \$1,000.00
Funding Source: DPI Sign Budget
Finance Director Approval: /sc
Approved as to form: /kmm